
Fairfield Museum

From: eytvwt@ftc-i.net
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 11:17 AM
To: 'Fairfield Museum'

Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Pelham

I did not know that there was so many Enoch Grubbs
This must be father of the one in Fairfield Co SC??

Wife is Rhoda probate in Chester Co SC. I don't really know the Grubbs family.
I know Bill Gregory was interest in Arthur Stack family - see 2"'' link.

Series: S108093

Reel: 0007

Frame: 00120

Item: 000

Date: 1/30/1845

Estate file at family search, org
https://familysearch.orq/pal:/MM9.3.1/TH-l-19366-13171-30?cc=1911928<S(WC=MMBR-
Qy4:nl405443165

wife Rhoda

https://familvsearch.orq/pal:/MM9.3.1/TH-l-19366-11442-30?cc=1911928<&wc=MMBR-
Qy4:nl405443165

Description: GRUBBS, ENOCH SR. OF CHESTER DISTRICT, WILL TyPESCRIPT (MSS WILL:
WILL BOOK Al, PAGE 38; ESTATE PACKET: APT 79, PKG 1250) (2 FRAMES).
Names indexed: BERN, LUCINDA CAROLIN; GRUBBS, ENOCH; GRUBBS, ENOCH SR.; GRUBBS,
JENNET OR JINNy; GRUBBS, JOHN; GRUBBS, RHODA; MATILDA (SLAVE); NELSON,
FRANCIS; SIMPSON, GALE; SIMPSON, NATHAN; WALKER, SAVILEN
Locations: CHESTER DISTRICT

Document type: WILL (T/PESCRIPT)
Topics: SLAVES, NAMED

I don't have this file. All of Fairfield Co SC not online.

Chester has probate record until 1866; bound and loose records.
Is this what Bill Gregory was looking for?

Series: S108093

Reel: 0011

Frame: 00870

Item: 000



Date: 9/24/1832

Description: GRUBBS, ENOCH OF FAIRFIELD DISTRICT. FAIRFIELD COUNTY WILL
TYPESCRIPT (MSS WILL: FAIRFIELD DISTRICT ESTATE RECORD BOOK L. VOL. 13, PASE
359; ESTATE PACKET: FILE 50. PKG. 770) (4 FRAMES).
Names indexed: CHARLES (SLAVE); CLOE (SLAVE); COLEMAN. SOLOMAN; DAVE (SLAVE);
FANT. SANUEL; FREE. SIMEON; FREE. WILLIAM; GEORGE (SLAVE); GOSA, WILLIAM;
GRUBBS. ASFORD; GRUBBS. ENOCH; GRUBBS. LUCINDA; GRUBBS. MARY; GRUBBS.
MINERVA; GRUBBS. MITHENA; GRUBBS. SIRENA; GRUBBS. THOMAS; GRUBBS. WILLIAM;
HANNAH (SLAVE); HEDGEPATH. RHODA; HENSON. MARY; JENNINGS. ELIZABETH;
JENNINGS. ENOCH; JENNINGS. JOHN; JENNINGS. MARY; JENNINGS. THOMAS;
JENNINGS. WILLIAM; LOT. ENOCH; LOT. GEORGE; LOT. MOSES; LOT. SARAH; LUCY
(SLAVE); MAGA (SLAVE); MARIAH (SLAVE); PETER (SLAVE); RICHARDSON; ROBIN
(SLAVE); SAM (SLAVE)
Locations: FAIRFIELD DISTRICT

Document type: WILL (TYPESCRIPT)
Topics: SLAVES. NAMED

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 9:58 AM
To: eytvwt@ftc-i.net
Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Do you want me to send you old correspondences between us that are saved on my program?
Do you have any information on Grubbs other than the church property?
Which Woodwards? I have never figured out the relationship with the Thos. W. line and some of the others who were in
the area, except that they were probably cousins from VA who came down separately.
Did you know Igot copyrights to have Buford Chappell's book on the Winns and his unpublished manuscript North of the
Broad River published online with the digitization project USC Libraries are doing? There is much genealogical
information in the Broad River book tied in with Chappell's extensive land research.
http://www.scmemorv.org/index.Dhp

-P

From: eytvwt@ftc-i.net fmailto:evtvwt@ftc-i.netl
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 5:26 PM
To: 'Fairfield Museum'

Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Pelham

Strange I should hear from your today
But looking at the Woodward family who left Fairfield Co for Winston Co MS.

Did Bill Gregory find what he was looking for?
Thanks for copy of the email with Steve. I had lost that one in my computer crash!!



Virginia

From: Fairfield Museum fmailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net1

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 5:00 PM
To: brazellsconsultinaservices@comcast.net

Cc: Jon Davis; evtvwt@ftc-i.net: Bill Gregory
Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Bill,

Bill Gregory of Chester came in today looking up multiple families, one of whom is Grubbs. We pulled Enoch's will
information and see that a Chappell was a witness, so the find-a-grave site must have misspelled it i am here connecting
you to Bill and also to Virginia Turner, who is very connected with that church and families of the area. Hope you get the
time to contact them before you get on the road. Bill suggests you call him. The attached file has information on Enoch
Grubbs giving the land for Beaver Creek.

Virginia Turner BIB Gregory

eytvwt@ftc-i.net (803) 581-1842Home
WeGreg@truvista .net

Virginia W Turner
2362 Gfngko Dr
Sumter SC 29150

From: ECS fmailto:brazellsconsultinQservices@comcast.net1

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 6:28 PM
To: 'Fairfieid Museum'

Cc: 'Jon Davis'

Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Thank you
Bill

William Braze!)

President

Brazell's Consulting Services, LLC
Phone-571-331-5896

From: Fairfield Museum fmailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.netl
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 6:29 PM
To: brazellsconsultinaservices@comcast.net

Cc: 'Jon Davis'

Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Jon usually arrives mid morning, i am open by 10:30 and you can start browsing the files and scrapbook collections. -P

From: ECS |"maiito:brazeilsconsultinQservices@comcast.net1
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 6:16 PM
To: 'Fairfieid Museum'

Cc: 'Jon Davis'

Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs



what time on Wednesday? Yes Bill Brazell is right.

Again thanks for ali your help so far on this.

Biil

William Brazell

President

Brazell's Consulting Services, LLC
Phone-571-331-5896

From: Falrfleld Museum fmailto:falrfieldmus@truvista.net1

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 6:05 PM
To: brazellsconsultinaservices@comcast.net

Cc: 'Jon Davis'

Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Sending you Jon Davis's address

Jon Da^

(803) 957-6911 Home
davis925@mindsprlng.com

for trying to locate the grave of Enoch
Grubbs. I hope your mother can come next Wednesday, as you thought she might, to look at the materials we have on
the Grubbs family.
Bythe way, I remember an old couple living across the street from my grandmother in Winnsboro in the 1950s when I
was a child. I think they went also to our St. John's Episcopal Church in town. My father at 93 can probably tell me their
given names if you think this is information that would help.
-Pelham Lyies
I have entered your address in my contacts list as Bill Brazell. Is that right?

From: ECS fmailto:brazellsconsultinQservices@comcast.net1

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 4:08 PM
To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Thanks for all your help with any and info on the above.

Thanks,

Bill


